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IPOPIF
PUBLIC NOTICE
TRANSITION
BOARD MEMBERS TO: Members of the Public
FROM: Richard White, Interim Executive Director
Shawn Curry
Participant Representative RE: Audit Committee — November 5, 2020 Meeting Rescheduled
Peoria, IL
DATE: November 4, 2020

Andrea DiGiacinto

Participant Representative

Libertyville, IL It was determined this afternoon that it would be prudent for the Audit Committee to
cancel tomorrow’s meeting and reschedule the meeting to a later date. The November 5,

2020 Audit Committee Meeting was rescheduled to:
Brian Prochaska

Participant Representative

Joliet, IL Tuesday, November 10" at 9:30 a.m.

on the Zoom Digital Platform.
Dan Hopkins
Beneficiary Representative
Collinsville, IL A new agenda will be published to reflect the rescheduled meeting date and time. We
apologize for the inconvenience and appreciate your understanding.

Mark Poulos
Beneficiary Representative
Rock Island, IL

Elizabeth Holleb

Municipal Representative
Lake Forest, IL

Michael Inman
Municipal Representative
Macomb, IL

Phil Suess
Municipal Representative
Wheaton, IL

Brad Cole
IML Representative
Springfield, IL



